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Key to the Caribbean – average yearly temperature 77 ° Fahrenheit. 

ADDENDUM # 1 
 

Invitation to Bid (ITB) # 12-003 
Utility Bill Processing, Printing, 

Postage, Print Stock, and Envelopes 
 
 

April 3, 2012 
 
To All Prospective Bidders: 
 
The following changes, additions, and/or deletions are hereby made a part of the Bid 
Documents for the Utility Bill Processing, Printing, Postage, Print Stock, and Envelopes 
(ITB # 12-003) dated March, 2012 as fully and completely as if the same were fully set forth 
therein: 
 
QUESTIONS FROM RESPONDANTS:  
(Answers in Italics) 
 
1.   Is printing simplex or duplex? 
 
The utility bills are printed duplex (two-sided) on one sheet of paper. 
 
2.   Please clarify 9x12 insertion envelopes? Are you looking for pricing on the envelopes, 
using 70 per month? 
 
Correct.  We have a small number of customers where multiple bills are sent in the larger 
9”x12” envelopes.  Cost should include fee for inserting other bills in 9”x12” envelopes. 
 
3.   How many pages generally go into one #10? 
 
Just the one page duplex bill along with the # 9 return envelope. 
 
4.   Is there any printing on the #10 and #9 envelopes? Is the printing color or black and 
white? 
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There is printing on both envelopes in one color (black).  The # 10 envelope has the City’s 
return address along with the City seal.  The # 9 envelope has the City’s address.  Please see 
the photos of the envelopes that are part of this addendum. 
 
5.   Is there a window on the #9 BRE 
 
There is no window on this return envelope. 
 
6.  I am requesting what the current contract costs are for this project and a copy of the bid 
tabulation when it was last bid. 
 

# 9 Envelopes -       $23.95 per 1,000 
#10 Envelopes (with window)-    $28.25  per 1,000 
8 ½” x 11” Bill Stock 20 pound -         $16.99 per 1,000 
Postal Presort -     $13.64 per 1,000 
Laser Imaging -              $40.87 per 1,000 
Insertion of Bill + #9 Envelope -  $ 34.06 per 1,000 
9”x12” Envelope Insertion -   $ 2.68 each 

 
We do not have a copy of when the last time this project was bid.  We piggybacked on a 
contract from another local utility – Keys Energy Services.  Barrett and Company from Key 
West is our current contractor. 
 
7.   Is it possible to get a physical sample of your bills and envelopes? 
 
We don’t have time to send a physical sample to everybody, so I have included a photograph 
in this addendum. 
 
8.   Is there any color printing on your bill preprinted form? 
 
No.  All printing is in black. 
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9.   Is your return address printed in black on the #10 1-window outgoing envelope? 
 
Yes it is, along with the City Seal. 
 
10.     Is the #9 return envelope a simple 1-window envelope? 
 
There is no window on the return envelope.  The return envelope is printed with the City’s 
address and some other information.  See photo for more information. 
 
11.  I would like to make a public record request for current contract information on Key 
West Local Utility billing, printing materials mailing services and postage associate with 
getting the monthly Sewer and Garbage billings produced and mailed. 
 
I have attached a copy of the City’s current contract with this addendum. 
 
12.  Reading through your invitation to bid. I wanted to know if it would it be OK to 
substitute a double window #10 for the single window #10 you have in the Description of 
Current Environment. The reason I am asking is that a double window envelope eliminates 
an additional step in the production process of imprinting the logo and return address onto 
the face of a single window envelope -- thus eliminating the cost as well. Instead, the return 
address and logo is printed onto the bill which shows through the top window (I have 
attached an example).  
 
By using a double window envelope across our entire customer base it allows everyone to 
benefit from a large envelope order, instead of running dozens of short runs for each 
individual customer. This would be helpful since we are trying to arrive as the lowest cost.  
 
We plan on keeping our one window # 10 envelope that we are currently using.  Please bid 
on a one window # 10 envelope. 
 
13.  Sungard has the ability to export multiple file formats; of the export file types, the PDF 
export is less desirable as these files have significantly less flexibility when it comes to 
format changes. Our normal process with Sungard customers is to work with their text 
export file or the multiple data table export files; we use these as we work with our 
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customers to create a customized statement. Does this sufficiently cover the needs of the 
City? 
 
We would prefer to use the same PDF export we are using currently. 
 
14.  Is it safe to assume that you require PDF image copies of all bills prior to printing, so 
you can review any and all statements? 
 
 Yes. 
 
15.   You state that 20 lbs is the minimum requirement, however automated payment 
vendors and equipment require 24 lbs long-grain paper. Do you anticipate requiring 24lbs 
long-grain paper for any automation in the future? 
 
 We anticipate that we will continue to use the 20 lbs minimum.  No change is anticipated. 
 
16.  On the Bid Schedule, you are asking the cost for monthly quantities of #9 envelopes. 
We normally use selective feeding for #9 envelopes to save our customers money for Bank 
Draft customers and other accounts that are paid automatically. Do you have an estimate of 
the accounts that would not require #9 envelopes in your mailings, if any? 
 
We do not have such an estimate.  You should plan on using the full amount of # 9 
envelopes. 
 
________________________________________________________________________ 
 
All Bidders shall acknowledge receipt and acceptance of this Addendum # 1 by 
acknowledging this Addendum in their proposal or by submitting the addendum with the bid 
package.  Bids submitted without acknowledgement or without this Addendum may be 
considered non-responsive. 
 
 
________________________________      _______________________________ 
Signature               Name of Business 
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# 10 ENVELOPE (W/WINDOW) 
 

 
 
# 9 RETURN ENVELOPE 
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FRONT OF ONE PAGE 8 ½” x 11” BILL 
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BACK PAGE OF 8 ½” x 11” BILL 
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COPY OF CITY’S EXISTING CONTRACT WITH BARRETT AND COMPANY. 
 

Piggybacked off of a contract from Keys Energy Services 
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